
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

December 10, 2019 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Brian 
Malich, Brian Wallace

MINUTES

1 October 15, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS

1 Discussion/Action on a Request for Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) 
Approval for Kwik Trip LLC to Construct a Convenience Store with 
Fueling Canopy and Carwash at the Southeast Corner of CTH Q and Water 
Wheel Drive, in the Kilkenny Farms Subdivision

2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral of Heritage Hills to the 
Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting 
to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at 
least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each 
request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be taken by 
the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 1/14/2020 6:00:00 PM.

1 of 135



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room 
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport 

October 15, 2019 6:00 PM 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:   
Present:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, , Brad Zeman, Brian Wallace, Brian Malich, 
Absent:  Eileen Bruskewitz 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Mary Nonn, Pam Dunphy, Gerry Schmitt, 
Aaron O’Brien. 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 September 10, 2019 

Motion Grosskopf, second by Zeman, to approve the minutes from the September 10, 2019 Joint 
Plan Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request by Donna Dorn for approval of a 

certified Survey map splitting off a 3.3 acre parcel and rezoning it from A1-Ex to A-1 
Agricultural, at 6303 Meffert Road, Town of Westport 

 The public hearing was opened at 6:02 p.m. Mr. Wilson presented the item and relayed feedback 
from the Town plan commission the previous night. The Town recommended approval with the 
addition that the CSM note that it is a century old farm. There were no comments from the public, 
therefor the public hearing was closed at 6:06 p.m. Motion Grosskopf, second Wallace, to 
recommend approval to the Village and Town boards as recommended by the Town plan 
commission. Motion carried.  

 
Brian Malich arrived at 6:09 p.m. 
 
2 Update on County Highway M Improvements 
 After a brief introduction by Mr. Wilson, Gerry Schmitt of KL Engineering presented an update 

and overview of the County’s CTH M Improvements preliminary design study project.  The next 
Public Involvement Meeting is scheduled for November 13, 5:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., at Holy 
Wisdom. 

 
 

Page 1 of 2MINUTES-1 October 15, 2019

2 of 135



ADJOURN 
Motion Wallace, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary 

Page 2 of 2MINUTES-1 October 15, 2019

3 of 135



JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 12/09/2019 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Discussion/Action on a Request for Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Approval for Kwik Trip 
LLC to Construct a Convenience Store with Fueling Canopy and Carwash at the Southeast Corner of 
CTH Q and Water Wheel Drive, in the Kilkenny Farms Subdivision

ISSUE SUMMARY: The applicant is proposing construction of a 7,300 s.f. convenience store with 
fueling canopy and carwash. We have a few issues that are not resolved to the satisfaction of the 
Village staff that the Plan Commission should provide further direction on.

1. Remove right-in movement as recommended by Strand
2. Match the light intensity of the Kwik Trip on Main Street (verified by PD is sufficient for public 

safety)
3. Signage changes as generally outlined in MSA memo
4. Architecture – Further revisions to the building and canopy as outlined in Freer and Valerius 

memos.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Defer and provide direction to the applicant to modify submittal

RECOMMENDED MOTION: none at this time 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application and Staff Comments

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276

Page 1 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

4 of 135

mailto:kevin@waunakee.com


Page 2 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

5 of 135



Page 3 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

6 of 135



Page 4 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

7 of 135



Page 5 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

8 of 135



Page 6 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

9 of 135



Page 7 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

10 of 135



Page 8 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

11 of 135



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
From: Randy Dorn 

Dave Dresen 
 Tim Herlitzka 
RE: Kwik Trip Submittal 
Date: December 2, 2019 
 

This memo provides comments for the Kwik Trip submittal.  
 

 We will not allow any fencing or permanent structures in the easement area. 
 We would like to remind the applicant that the transformer that serves Boston’s Pizza will 

provide power to this site. 
 

Page 9 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

12 of 135



 

 

1702 PANKRATZ STREET, MADISON, WI 53704 

P (608) 242-7779    TF (800) 446-0679    F (608) 242-5664 
WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 3 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny Farms\Kwik Trip\MSA Kilkenny Farms Kwik Trip Memo 2019_12_2_.docx 

 

Memo 

  
 

 To: Village of Waunakee Plan Commission 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Kwik Trip at Water Wheel Drive – Specific Implementation Plan  

 Date: December 2, 2019 

     
 

Request 

Applicant (Kwik Trip, Inc.) is requesting approval of a Specific Implementation Plan for a convenience 
store, car wash and fueling station and canopy on a 2.2-acre site at the southeast corner of Water Wheel 
Drive and County Highway Q.  The submittal package includes full site development plans and details, 
including all structures, hardscape, landscaping, signage and lighting. 
 

Applicable Zoning & Development Code Regulations 

This site is zoned PUD and is subject to the regulations established by the Kilkenny Farms General 
Development Plan and other ordinances that apply to all development, including standards for sidewalks 
(Sec. 129-150) parking (Sec. 133, Article VII), signage (Sec. 133, Article VIII), and lighting (Sec. 133, Article 
IX). 
 
Analysis and Recommendations 

Parking and Vehicle Circulation 
Please see Kent Straus’s comments on this topic.  I concur with the recommendation to remove the right-
in access – the added convenience of this is negligible and it will have a negative effect on site appearance, 
ground sign location availability, and pedestrian safety. 
 
Pedestrian Routes 
The site plan should be revised to show the completed sidewalk along the south side of Water Wheel and 
crosswalks across the alley access at Water Wheel and across Water Wheel, on the east side of the alley 
connection. 
 
Architecture 
The GDP identifies this site as “intended to become an attractive high quality gateway to the Village and 
the immediate neighborhood. The highest quality of design is expected.”  The design of the convenience 
store building has been enhanced to show stone cladding for the lowest three feet of all four facades, and 
all the way up at the corners.  This is a unique look intended to relate to other nearby retail buildings and 

Page 10 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

13 of 135



Kwik Trip at Water Wheel SIP Review 
December 2, 2019  
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny Farms\Kwik Trip\MSA 
Kilkenny Farms Kwik Trip Memo 2019_12_2_.docx 

offer a bit of “agricultural” character, though the overall building appearance is otherwise the current 
Kwik Trip standard.  Plan Commission should discuss whether the proposed design satisfies the GDP intent 
of “highest quality”.  I suggest that the full-height stone at the corners is acceptable, but that a design that 
is more similar to the columns flanking the main entrance may be more attractive. 
 
The canopy design has been enhanced to add a pitched roof (similar to downtown Waunakee), to match 
the color of the facia to the color scheme of the main building, and to remove the typical red strip across 
the length of the canopy.  The outcome is improved, but still not satisfying.  It is quite massive, now 
reaching to an estimated height of 30’ tall (compared to a building height of 21.5’).  The basic metal posts 
above the height of the pumps appear too slender for the mass that they support (architecturally, not 
structurally).  For comparison, consider the design of the Kwik Trip at Redford Blvd. and Watertown Road 
near Waukesha, WI: 

 
 
I recommend the following changes to the gas canopy to achieve “highest quality of design”: 

 Reduce the slope of the pitched roof to reduce the total height 

 Minimize the facia height beneath the eave of the roof 

 Remove the proposed signage on the canopy 

 Extend the brick on the columns all the way to the canopy 
 
Note that the change to the roof pitch may affect the roof and overall design of the main building as well. 
 
 
Signage 
The signage limit for wall signs is 150 SF.  I am considering the signage on the fueling canopy as wall signage 
and I find that the total signage on the three proposed structures is about 248 SF, including 88.6 SF on the 
main building, 39.5 SF on the car wash, and 119.6 SF on the gas canopy.  Total signage should be reduced, 
and I suggest that the canopy should have no signage.  
 
The submittal also includes a monument sign that is 7 feet wide and 8’ 8” tall, located near the Water 
Wheel and Hwy Q corner.  The signage portion of this structure is 33.91 SF on each side.  While this sign 
is consistent with the zoning ordinance limits, it is not consistent with the design intent and recent 
precedent for Kilkenny Farms along this Hwy Q corridor.  It is too tall and too close to Hwy Q, and the 
digital variable message sign is not really consistent with the desired quality and character.  I suggest that 
it should be further back along Water Wheel (more than one-half the distance to the alley).  I suggest that 
the gas prices should be on this sign instead of on the canopy.  Alternatively, I think the Village should 
consider a design that integrates a sign and the gas prices into a wall near Hwy Q.  This approach could 

Page 11 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

14 of 135



Kwik Trip at Water Wheel SIP Review 
December 2, 2019  
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny Farms\Kwik Trip\MSA 
Kilkenny Farms Kwik Trip Memo 2019_12_2_.docx 

balance the applicant’s need for visibility with the desires of the Village and the developer for a unique 
and high quality outcome.   
 
Lighting 
The lighting under the gas canopy is excessive.  Village ordinance is not specific about how much light is 
too much, but the Village and the Town of Westport have previously cited a best practice target of 20 
footcandles as a maximum lighting level.  I recommend this as the maximum for this site, or a level as 
recommended by the Waunakee Police Department based on consideration of lighting levels at other gas 
stations in the Village. 
 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jason Valerius, AICP        
Planner  

 

Page 12 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

15 of 135



Page 13 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

16 of 135



Page 14 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

17 of 135



Page 15 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

18 of 135



Page 16 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

19 of 135



Page 17 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

20 of 135



Page 18 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

21 of 135



Page 19 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

22 of 135



Page 20 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

23 of 135



Page 21 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

24 of 135



W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

H
W

Y
 
Q

 
&

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
W

H
E

E
L
 
D

R
.

C
O

N
V

E
N

I
E

N
C

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

 
#
1
0
5
9

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH.  (608) 781-8988

LA CROSSE, WI  54602-2107

1626 OAK STREET

P.O. BOX 2107

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

S. ANDERSON / L. OLSON

NOTED

DRAWN BY

SCALE

PROJ. NO.

DATE

SHEET

DESCRIPTIONDATE#

5010 VOGES ROAD

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53718

608-838-0444

118.0778.30

November 15, 2019

T 1.0

T
I
T

L
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

DANE COUNTY

KWIK TRIP CONVENIENCE STORE # 1059

SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 8N, RANGE 9E

TOLL FREE
1-800-242-8511

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

TITLE SHEET  

SHEET TITLESHEET #

REGIONAL

SITE LOCATION MAP

T 1.0
DM 1.0
SP 1.0

SP 1.2

CAUTION:

CERTAIN UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED ON THE PLANS. THESE LOCATIONS SHALL NOT BE

TAKEN AS CONCLUSIVE. VERIFICATION TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CONTRACTOR OF ALL UNDERGROUND

UTILITES, WHETHER SHOWN ON THE DRAWING OR NOT, SHALL BE ASSUMED AS A CONDITION OF THE

CONTRACT. FOR EXACT LOCATION CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE 1-800-242-8511

EXISTING SITE & DEMOLITION PLAN

SP 1.1 SITE PLAN - LAYOUT
SITE TURNING MOVEMENTS

SITE PLAN - KEYNOTE

GRADING PLAN - SPOT DETAILSP 2.1
SP 2.0 SITE GRADING

BENCHMARKS

Q

ACCESSIBLE PLANSP 2.2
STORM SEWER PLANSP 3.0
UTILITY PLANSP 3.1
MISC. DETAILSSP 4.0
MISC. DETAILSSP 4.1
EROSION CONTROL PLANSWP 1.0
EROSION CONTROL NOTESSWP 1.1
EROSION CONTROL DETAILSSWP 1.2

LANDSCAPE NOTESL 1.0
PLANTING PLANL 1.1

LIGHTING PLANE 1.0

BENCHMARK #1 - ELEV. = 902.91'

LOCATION:

TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WATER WHEEL DRIVE

ABOUT 350' EAST  OF THE CORNER OF HWY Q AND WATER WHEEL DRIVE

LANDSCAPE DETAILSL 1.2

SITE

M
E

F
F

E
R

T
 R

D
.

W

A

T

E

R

W

H

E

E

L

PEACEFUL

V

A

L

L

E

Y

PRKWY

WOODLAND  DR

WAUNAKEE

S
.
 
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 
A

V
E

LANDSCAPE DETAILSL 1.3

EROSION CONTROL DETAILSSWP 1.3

Page 22 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

25 of 135



OA

OA

1
2
'

20'

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED FUTURE LOT LINE

PER PROPOSED

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM)

SAN MH

RIM=900.42

NW=883.66 (8" PVC)

NW=890.41 (8" PVC)

W=881.16 (15" PVC)

SW=883.62 (8" PVC)

SE=881.20 (8" PVC)

STORM MH

RIM=902.50

N=897.50 (15" RCP)

SE=896.50 (15" RCP)

E=896.48 (18" RCP)

W=898.00 (18" RCP)

STORM MH STMH-3

RIM=902.43

N=898.13 (18" RCP)

E=898.13 (12" RCP)

S=898.13 (15" RCP)

W=898.13 (12" RCP)

STORM MH STMH-2

RIM=902.89

N=898.62 (15" RCP)

S=898.62 (12" RCP)

W=898.62 (12" RCP)

STORM MH STMH-1

RIM=903.05

N=898.85 (12" RCP)

W=899.85 (12" HDPE)

SAN MH

RIM=903.23

N=894.39 (8" PVC)

S=894.49 (6" PVC)

STORM INTAKE INL-6

BACK OF CURB=902.75

RIM=902.25

E=898.17 (12" RCP)

STORM INTAKE INL-7

BACK OF CURB=902.75

RIM=902.25

W=898.26 (12" RCP)

STORM INTAKE

BACK OF CURB=902.18

W=898.48 (12" RCP)

STORM INTAKE INL-4

BACK OF CURB=901.82

RIM=901.32

W=897.60 (12" RCP)

STORM INTAKE INL-5

BACK OF CURB=902.20

RIM=901.70

E=897.53 (12" RCP)

STORM MH STMH-5

RIM=900.65

N=897.40 (15" RCP)

E=897.51 (12" RCP)

W=897.50 (12" RCP)

S=897.60 (18" RCP)

SAN MH

RIM=901.27

S=891.75 (8" PVC)

E=891.65 (8" PVC)

STORM INTAKE INL-1

BACK OF CURB=903.10

RIM=902.60

E=898.68 (12" HDPE)

20' OF 12" RCP @ 0.5%, INV: 897.93

21' OF 12" RCP @ 0.5%, INV: 898.77

30' OF 6" PVC @ 2.0%, INV: 894.85

30' OF 6" PVC @ 2.0%, INV: 894.54

39' OF 6" PVC @ 2.0%, INV: 893.87

STORM MH STMH-4

RIM=901.99

N=897.83 (18" RCP)

W=897.83 (12" RCP)

S=897.83 (18" RCP)

30' OF 4" DI @ 6.5' DEPTH, INV: 894.13

40' OF 6" DI @ 6.5' DEPTH, INV: 893.32

40' OF 6" DI @ 6.5' DEPTH, INV: 893.98

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

H
W

Y
 
Q

 
&

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
W

H
E

E
L
 
D

R
.

C
O

N
V

E
N

I
E

N
C

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

 
#
1
0
5
9

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH.  (608) 781-8988

LA CROSSE, WI  54602-2107

1626 OAK STREET

P.O. BOX 2107

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

S. ANDERSON / L. OLSON

NOTED

DRAWN BY

SCALE

PROJ. NO.

DATE

SHEET

DESCRIPTIONDATE#

5010 VOGES ROAD

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53718

608-838-0444

118.0778.30

NOVEMBER 15, 2019

DM 1.0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
M

O
L

I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

TOLL FREE
1-800-242-8511

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

PLAN NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK

ON SITE

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK

ON SITE

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS BASED ON SURVEY BY:

  SNYDER & ASSOCIATES

608-838-0444

DATED JULY 23, 2019

PORTIONS OF THE EXISTING SITE PLAN WERE DERIVED FROM THE PROPOSED PLAN

OF THE BOSTON PIZZA RESTAURANT SITE TO THE SOUTH. ACTUAL ELEVATIONS AND

LAYOUT MAY VARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO

THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PER

VILLAGE, COUNTY AND STATE SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL MEASURES ARE TO BE IN PLACE

PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK ON SITE.  ALL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED

UNTIL SITE SOILS ARE STABILIZED. SEE SHEET SWP1- SWP4 FOR MORE INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR DEMOLITION AND

CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK ON SITE.

ALL DAMAGED ASPHALT ON PRIVATE DRIVE SHALL BE PATCHED TO THE

SATISFACTION OF THE VILLAGE ENGINEER.

ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

ACTIVITIES.  SEE SHEET SWP 1.0 FOR LOCATIONS OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

BENCHMARK #1

TOP BOLT ON HYDRANT

ELEV: 902.91'

1

1

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES:

1   EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED FOR DRIVEWAY APPROACHES

2   EXISTING CURB HEADS TO BE CUT DOWN FOR DRIVEWAY APPROACHES

3   EXISTING TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

4   EXISTING ASPHALT MULTIUSE PATH

5   EXISTING CURB INLET TO BE CHANGED TO A DRIVEWAY CASTING - NEENAH R-3290-A

6   TOPSOIL STOCKPILE TO BE REMOVED AND GRADED TO ELEVATION 900, SEE

     SHEET SP 2.0 FOR PROPOSED ELEVATIONS IN THIS AREA

12.0' P.U.E.

10.0' P.U.E.

12.0' P.U.E.

50' R/W

2

2

2

2

3

6

5

WATER  WHEEL  DRIVE

P R O P E R T Y   L I N E

P
 
R

 
O

 
P

 
E

 
R

 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
L

 
I
 
N

 
E

P R O P E R T Y   L I N E

P
 
R

 
O

 
P

 
E

 
R

 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
L
 
I
 
N

 
E

C
T

H
 
 
Q

BOSTON PIZZA SITE

4

4

BENCHMARK #1 - ELEV. = 902.91'

LOCATION:

TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WATER WHEEL DRIVE

ABOUT 350' EAST  OF THE CORNER OF HWY Q AND WATER WHEEL DRIVE

2

5

Page 23 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

26 of 135



O
N

E

W
A

Y

U
N

L

20K

P
R

E
M

SPLIT 20K

E
8

5

12K

D
S

L
 
2

20K U
N

L

8
8

NO PARKING

LOADING ZONE

C
A

R

W
A

S
H

O
N

E

W
A

Y

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

O
N

E

W
A

Y

U
N

L

20K

P
R

E
M

SPLIT 20K

E
8

5

12K

D
S

L
 
2

20K U
N

L

8
8

NO PARKING

LOADING ZONE

W
A

S
H

O
N

E

W
A

Y

O
N

E

W
A

Y

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

H
W

Y
 
Q

 
&

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
W

H
E

E
L
 
D

R
.

C
O

N
V

E
N

I
E

N
C

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

 
#
1
0
5
9

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH.  (608) 781-8988

LA CROSSE, WI  54602-2107

1626 OAK STREET

P.O. BOX 2107

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

S. ANDERSON / L. OLSON

NOTED

DRAWN BY

SCALE

PROJ. NO.

DATE

SHEET

DESCRIPTIONDATE#

5010 VOGES ROAD

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53718

608-838-0444

118.0778.30

November 15, 2019

SP 1.0

S
I
T

E
 
T

U
R

N
I
N

G
 
M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

TRUCK ROUTE FOR STORE DELIVERY

TRUCK ROUTE FOR FUEL DELIVERY

WATER  WHEEL  DR.

WATER  WHEEL  DR.

KWIK TRIP

STORE #1059

CAR

WASH

KWIK TRIP

STORE #1059

CAR WASH EXIT ROUTE - LARGE SUV

CAR

WASH

Page 24 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

27 of 135



OA

OA

O
N

E

W
A

Y

U
N

L

20K

P
R

E
M

SPLIT 20K

E
8
5

12K

D
S

L
 
2

20K U
N

L

8
8

NO PARKING

LOADING ZONE

C
A

R

W
A

S
H

O
N

E

W
A

Y

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R2.5'

R10.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R10.0'

R1.5'

R2.0'

R5.0'

R2.0'

R5.0'

R2.0'

R3.0'

R10.0'

R3.0'

R10.0'

R3.0'

R10.0'

R20.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R3.0'

R3.0'

R

1

5

.

0

'

R3.0'

R10.0'

R10.0'

4
0
.
0
'

1
0
0
.
9
'

29.0'

22.6'

8
7
.
3
'

1
6
.
1
'

17.0'

7.0'

30.0'

2
3
4
.
9
'

5
7
.
4
'

3
8
.
5
'

14.4'

8.0'

4
4
.
0
'

10.0'

2
0
.
0
'

4
0
.
5
'

4
0
.
0
'

4
4
.
7
'

38.7' 10.0' 25.0' 25.0' 25.0'
25.0' 10.0' 29.7'

120.0'

206.1'

3
7
.
3
'

35.5'

3
5
.
0
'

17.0'

1
1
.
0
'

18.5'

8.0'

11.0'

8.0'

20.0'
30.0'

9
.
7
'

28.0'

1
7
.
8
'

24.0'

1
4
.
0
'

4.5'

1
0
1
.
0
'

7
0
.
0
'

9.1'

3
0
.
5
'

10.0'

2.7'

41.3'

1
4
.
0
'

14.6'

16.7'

2

5

.

8

'

1
0
1
.
8
'

9.0'

1

3

.

1

'

2
0
.
1
'

15.7'

12.9'

1
3
.
2
'

1

8

.

0

'

9.0'

45°'

1
6
.
5
'

1
6
.
0
'

14.0'

14.0'

9
.
4
'

10.0'

1
5
.
0
'

15.0'

9.5'

R

2

5

.

0

'

2
2
.
6
'

R10.5'

R2.5'

R

1

1

.

0

'

R5.0'

15.0'

32.3'

1

3

.

0

'

R2.5'

R

1

0

.

5

'

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

H
W

Y
 
Q

 
&

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
W

H
E

E
L
 
D

R
.

C
O

N
V

E
N

I
E

N
C

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

 
#
1
0
5
9

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH.  (608) 781-8988

LA CROSSE, WI  54602-2107

1626 OAK STREET

P.O. BOX 2107

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

S. ANDERSON / L. OLSON

NOTED

DRAWN BY

SCALE

PROJ. NO.

DATE

SHEET

DESCRIPTIONDATE#

5010 VOGES ROAD

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53718

608-838-0444

118.0778.30

November 15, 2019

SP 1.1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

TOLL FREE
1-800-242-8511

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

ADA PARKING                      2 STALLS WITH LOADING ZONE

STANDARD PARKING:         28 STALLS

TOTAL SITE AREA: 95,261 SF / 2.19  ACRES 

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS: 0  SF

BUILDING AREA: 9,091 SF (9.5%)

PAVED AREA: 68,053 SF (71.4%)  

ZONING DISTRICT: G - 2  COMMERCIAL

CANOPY AREA: 4,800 SF (5.0%)

CONVENIENCE STORE   20'-0" 

CANOPY             15'-6" 

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS: 77,144 SF (81.0%)  (LOT COVERAGE)

ELECTRICITY - VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE - 608-849-8111

NATURAL GAS - MG&E - 608-252-7222

PHONE - TDS - 877-205-5470

CABLE - SPECTRUM OR TDS

SANITARY SEWER - VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE - 608-849-8111

WATER SERVICE - VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE - 608-849-8111

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ON AND

ADJACENT TO THE SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

RADII ARE FROM FACE OF CURB

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB

WATER WHEEL DRIVE WILL ACT AS THE FIRE LANE ACCESS TO THE

BUILDING.

PER CODE, 346.503 TOTAL PARKING STALLS,

TWO HANDICAP PARKING STALLS MUST BE PROVIDED.

TWO HANDICAP PARKING STALLS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 84,954 SF /  1.95 ACRES 

BASED ON GENERAL DEVELOPMENT DOCUMENTS FOR KILKENNY FARMS

FRONT: 15'

REAR:  15'

SIDE:  15'

TRUCK PARKING                 1 LOADING ZONE STALL

PARKING STALL COUNT

SITE INFORMATION

UTILITY COMPANY INFORMATION

FIRE LANE

NOTES:

WATER  WHEEL  DRIVE

KWIK TRIP

STORE # 1059

FFE 906.00'

KWIK TRIP

CAR WASH

FFE 905.03'

BENCHMARK #1

TOP BOLT ON HYDRANT

ELEV: 902.91'

5
0
.
1
'

BASED ON GENERAL DEVELOPMENT DOCUMENTS FOR KILKENNY FARMS

FRONT: 6' ALONG R/W

REAR:  5'

SIDE:  5'

P R O P E R T Y   L I N E

P
 
R

 
O

 
P

 
E

 
R

 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
L

 
I
 
N

 
E

P R O P E R T Y   L I N E

P
 
R

 
O

 
P

 
E

 
R

 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
L
 
I
 
N

 
E

TOTAL PERVIOUS: 18,117 SF (19.0%)  (LOT COVERAGE)

BUILDING HEIGHTS - 45' MAXIMUM - 20' FOR ACCESSORY BUILDING

BUILDING SETBACKS

PAVEMENT SETBACKS

C
T

H
 
 
Q

PROPOSED FUTURE

LOT LINE

Page 25 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

28 of 135



OA

O
N

E

W
A

Y

U
N

L

20K

P
R

E
M

SPLIT 20K

E
8

5

12K

D
S

L
 
2

20K U
N

L

8
8

NO PARKING

LOADING ZONE

C
A

R

W
A

S
H

O
N

E

W
A

Y

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

R
 
 
E

 
 
J
 
 
E

 
 
C

 
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

 
 
U

 
 
R

 
 
B

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

H
W

Y
 
Q

 
&

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
W

H
E

E
L
 
D

R
.

C
O

N
V

E
N

I
E

N
C

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

 
#
1
0
5
9

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH.  (608) 781-8988

LA CROSSE, WI  54602-2107

1626 OAK STREET

P.O. BOX 2107

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

S. ANDERSON / L. OLSON

NOTED

DRAWN BY

SCALE

PROJ. NO.

DATE

SHEET

DESCRIPTIONDATE#

5010 VOGES ROAD

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53718

608-838-0444

118.0778.30

November 15, 2019

SP 1.2

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
K

E
Y

N
O

T
E

TOLL FREE
1-800-242-8511

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

1. LANDSCAPE AREA. SEE SHEET L1.

        ALL GREEN SPACE THAT DOES DONT RECEIVE EROSION MAT SHALL HAVE

        SOD APPLIED. - 22,810 SQ.FT.

2. OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS

STRIPING - 4" WIDE STALL LINES, USE HIGH VISIBILITY YELLOW PAINT.

SPACES PROVIDED

        (7) 10'-0"x 20'-0" GENERAL PARKING

        (8) 9'-6"X 20'-0" GENERAL PARKING

(2) 8'-0"x 20'-0" ACCESSIBLE PARKING WITH

        (1)  10'-0"x 20'-0" LOADING ZONE

        (1)  14'-0"x 87'-0" LOADING ZONE

3. A.D.A. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE WITH LOADING ZONE.  PROVIDE APPROPRIATE STRIPING AND

PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

4. 4" WIDE, HIGH VISIBILITY, PAVEMENT STRIPING, LANE MARKINGS AND TEXT.

        COLOR: YELLOW

        PAINT SHALL BE SHERWIN WILLIAMS SETFAST PREMIUM ALKYD ZONE MARKING PAINT

5. 6" DEPTH (MIN.) CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH #3 REBAR 3' O.C.

CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV - 63,788 SQ.FT.

6. 8" DEPTH (MIN.) CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH #4 REBAR 3' O.C. 

CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV - 4,307 SQ.FT.

7. CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL ON SHEET SP4.0.

8. BRICK SCREENING WALLS, SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.

9. 6" INTEGRAL CONCRETE CURB/ WALK. SEE DETAILS.

        CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV - 1,625 SQ.FT.

10. 30" HT., 6" DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD SEE DETAIL ON SHEET SP4.0.

11. BIKE RACK WITH 5' CLEARANCE. BIKE RACKS WILL BE INVERTED-U FLANGE MOUNT MODEL IN COLOR RED.

12. 40'-0"x 120'-0" DISPENSER ISLAND CANOPY.  VERIFY SIZE, PLACEMENT, COLUMN AND FOOTING SIZE WITH

CANOPY AND STRUCTURAL PLANS.  CANOPY GRAPHICS PER OWNER.

13. 3'-6"x 6'-0" CONCRETE ISLANDS W/ 6" EXPOSURE WITH FUEL DISPENSERS.  DISPENSER PER OWNER.

14. 36" HT BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET SP4.0.

15. UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANKS PER OWNER.  PROVIDE PIPING AND VENTING PER OWNER'S

SPECIFICATIONS.

16. EXTERNAL TRASH ENCLOSURE TO MATCH BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS.

17. LIGHT POLE LOCATION, SEE SHEET E 1.0 FOR DETAILS.

18. 'FREE AIR' COMPRESSOR.  PROVIDE SIGNAGE PER OWNER.

19. HC PVC BOLLARD SLEEVE PER OWNER. VAN ACCESS SIGNAGE AT 48" HT.  STALL PARKING AT 60" HT, SEE

DETAIL ON SHEET SP4.0.

20. PICNIC TABLE PER OWNER. PROVIDE 1 HC. ACCESS TABLE SPACE. PROVIDE TRASH CONTAINER PER

OWNER.

21.   36"x48" ICE OUTDOOR STORAGE (ITEMS SOLD EXCLUSIVELY IN THE STORE).

22.   26"x84" LP OUTDOOR STORAGE (ITEMS SOLD EXCLUSIVELY IN THE STORE).

23.   4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5' WIDE - 570 SQ.FT.

24.   REJECT CURB & GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 7 ON SHEET SP4.0.

25.   TRANSITION FROM 30" TO 18" CURB AND GUTTER IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.

26.   MAINTAIN GUTTER FLOWLINE IN STREET WITH NEW DRIVEWAY SECTION.

27.   REPAIR AND REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK WITH TRUNCATED DOMES AT DRIVEWAY CROSSINGS.

28.   OUTDOOR MERCHANDISE AREA, TYPICAL.

29.   BIO-RETENTION POND LOCATION.

30.   ± 110 L.F. BOULDER RETAINING WALL, HEIGHT VARIES.

31.   CONCRETE FLUME.

32.   ORNAMENTAL LANDSCAPE FENCE, SEE LANDSCAPING SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

WATER  WHEEL  DRIVE

1

2

20

7

KWIK TRIP

STORE # 1059

FFE 906.00'

8

TYP.

14

C
T

H
 
 
Q

KWIK TRIP

CAR WASH

FFE 905.03'

1

11

11

11

11

11

1

1

11

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

11

11

11

11

3 3

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

4

6

6

6

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

24

7

7

9

9

9

9

9

9

TYP.

14

10

10

11

12

12

TYP.

13

TYP.

13

TYP.

10

TYP.

10

15

16

8

18

19

22

21

23

25

25

25

25

25

25

25

25

26

26

26

26

27

27

27

27

TYP.

28

TYP.

28

TYP.

28

11

129

30

31

30

24

24

24

24

7

7

32

32

32

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

26

25

25

Page 26 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

29 of 135



Page 27 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

30 of 135



Page 28 of 28NEW BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Action on a Request for...

31 of 135



 

 
PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
MEETING DATE: 12/09/2019  
 
 
ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
TITLE: Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Preliminary Plat and Rezone to PUD, VH Heritage 
Hills, LLC, Corner of STH 113 and N. Division Street (aka Breunig Property) 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY: Attached is the proposed Preliminary Plat and Rezone request for the Breunig 
Property.  See attached comments. A few major points to consider when reviewing the comments: 

1. Consistent with Comp Plan 
2. GDP zoning seems appropriate 
3. Parks – Needs review by Parks Committee if proposal is appropriate 
4. Division Street extended – Currently included, details can be deferred, but does work 
5. Sewer and Water – They appear to work, but we may have future capacity issues 
6. STH 19 access – Waiting on TIA results and necessary improvements for intersections with 

STH 19 
7. 5ft side yard setbacks, Waunakee Utilities is requesting 6ft minimum – Requested the 

developer and utilities try and resolve 
8. Town comments and request for JPC referral 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to approve with conditions: 

1. Resolution of the side yard setbacks to the satisfaction of the Waunakee Utilities Manager 
2. Further discussions and added language to Pre-annexation agreement regarding: 

a. Sewer and water capacity issues 
b. Schumacher road improvements and intersections with STH 19 
c. Extension of Division Street 
d. Any TIA improvements identified 

3. Approval and positive recommendation by Parks Committee 
4. All other staff comments resolved to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer 

 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve as recommended by Village Staff  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Preliminary Plat/GDP/SIP, Staff Comments 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276 
  

Page 1 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

32 of 135



 

 

Page 2 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

33 of 135



Page 3 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

34 of 135



Page 4 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

35 of 135



Page 5 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

36 of 135



Page 6 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

37 of 135



Page 7 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

38 of 135



 

1702 PANKRATZ STREET, MADISON, WI 53704 

P (608) 242-7779    TF (800) 446-0679    F (608) 242-5664 
WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Veridian - Heritage Hills\MSA Heritage Hills Memo 2019_12_2.docx 

 

Memo 

  
 

 To: Village of Waunakee Plan Commission 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Heritage Hills Neighborhood – Preliminary Plat, GDP, Partial SIP 

 Date: December 2, 2019 

     
 

Request 

Applicant (VH heritage Hills, LLC) is requesting approval for a mixed use neighborhood on 153.68 acres of 
farmland north of Hwy 19 between Schumacher Road and Division Street.  The submittal package includes 
a preliminary plat, general development plan, and specific implementation plan for all parts of the 
development except the commercial and multifamily lots near Hwy 19. 
 

Comprehensive Plan Consistency 

This site is identified for “Community Residential” use in the Village’s Comprehensive Plan.  I see nothing 
that is inconsistent with the policies for that land use category.  The plan encourages a mix of housing 
types and levels of affordability, it encourages design for compatibility with adjacent residential 
development, it encourages privately-owned open space amenities such as tot lots and gardens, and it 
allows for limited neighborhood commercial uses.  The proposed neighborhood has these features. 
 
Zoning Analysis and Recommendations 

PUD Zoning 
The proposal meets the code requirements to use PUD zoning, including a minimum 30% open space.  
There are about 17.4 acres of public park space (11.3%), 4.0 acres of privately-owned park and open space 
(2.6%), and 18.8 acres of stormwater outlots (12.2%).  Those areas add up to about 26% of the overall 
site.  When green spaces within each development site are counted, the neighborhood easily meets the 
30% requirement. 
 
The code requires an explanation of “departures” from conventional zoning districts.  The proposal 
itemizes those differences, including allowances for smaller lots and smaller setbacks than standard 
districts allow.  I have no concerns with any of the proposed departures, though I recommend that the 
GDP document use the term “departure” instead of “variance” to avoid confusion with the typical use of 
that term in land use codes. I note that other departments have expressed concern about the proposed 
5’ side yard setbacks, and that it is appropriate for those departments to seek feedback from other 
communities with experience accepting such setbacks (e.g. Sun Prairie). 

Page 8 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

39 of 135



Heritage Hills Review 
December 2, 2019  
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Veridian - Heritage Hills\MSA 
Heritage Hills Memo 2019_12_2.docx 

 
Farm Mixed Use Center 
The proposal for a mixed use site with retail at the current farmstead location is a good element to include 
in the development.  There has been some discussion about retaining and reusing one or more of the 
current agricultural buildings there, though the GDP makes no such commitment.  I recommend more 
explicit language in the GDP that the agricultural heritage of this site will be maintained by adaptively 
reusing existing structures and/or designing one or more new structures that clearly evoke that heritage. 
 
Parks 
The proposal includes several park spaces that will be privately-owned and maintained but open to the 
public.  I think that it an acceptable approach, especially where unique and high-quality improvements 
are proposed in those spaces.  The Parks and Recreation Committee should confirm comfort with the 
proposed uses and improvements of the proposed public parks. 
 
Pedestrian Routes 
The proposal includes a network of sidewalks and trails the offers good access throughout the 
neighborhood.  I am concerned that there is not yet any design for the three intersections with Hwy 19, 
nor any assurances of pedestrian crossings of the highway at Schumacher Road or Marshall Drive.  I would 
like to see those commitments in the GDP, even if design is not yet finalized for those intersections. I 
would also prefer to see a pedestrian facility along the entire Hwy 19 frontage. 
 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jason Valerius, AICP        
Planner  

 

Page 9 of 104NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

40 of 135



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
From: Randy Dorn 

Dave Dresen 
 Tim Herlitzka 
RE: Heritage Hills – Preliminary Plat 
Date: December 2, 2019 
 

This memo provides comments for the Heritage Hill – Preliminary Plat submittal.  
 

 We currently do not support what the applicant has proposed regarding setbacks and 
easements.  We will continue to work with the applicant on this matter. 

 

Page 10 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

41 of 135



Page 11 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

42 of 135



Page 12 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

43 of 135



Page 13 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

44 of 135



Page 14 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

45 of 135



Page 15 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

46 of 135



Page 16 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

47 of 135



Page 17 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

48 of 135



Page 18 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

49 of 135



Page 19 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

50 of 135



Page 20 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

51 of 135



Page 21 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

52 of 135



Page 22 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

53 of 135



Page 23 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

54 of 135



Page 24 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

55 of 135



Page 25 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

56 of 135



Page 26 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

57 of 135



Page 27 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

58 of 135



Page 28 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

59 of 135



Page 29 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

60 of 135



Page 30 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

61 of 135



Page 31 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

62 of 135



Page 32 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

63 of 135



Page 33 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

64 of 135



Page 34 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

65 of 135



Page 35 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

66 of 135



Page 36 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

67 of 135



Page 37 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

68 of 135



Page 38 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

69 of 135



Page 39 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

70 of 135



Page 40 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

71 of 135



Page 41 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

72 of 135



Page 42 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

73 of 135



Page 43 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

74 of 135



Page 44 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

75 of 135



Page 45 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

76 of 135



Page 46 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

77 of 135



Page 47 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

78 of 135



Page 48 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

79 of 135



Page 49 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

80 of 135



Page 50 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

81 of 135



Page 51 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

82 of 135



Page 52 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

83 of 135



Page 53 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

84 of 135



Page 54 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

85 of 135



Page 55 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

86 of 135



Page 56 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

87 of 135



Page 57 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

88 of 135



Page 58 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

89 of 135



Page 59 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

90 of 135



Page 60 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

91 of 135



Page 61 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

92 of 135



Page 62 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

93 of 135



Page 63 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

94 of 135



Page 64 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

95 of 135



Page 65 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

96 of 135



Page 66 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

97 of 135



Page 67 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

98 of 135



Page 68 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

99 of 135



Page 69 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

100 of 135



Page 70 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

101 of 135



Page 71 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

102 of 135



Page 72 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

103 of 135



Page 73 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

104 of 135



Page 74 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

105 of 135



Page 75 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

106 of 135



Page 76 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

107 of 135



Page 77 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

108 of 135



Page 78 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

109 of 135



Page 79 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

110 of 135



Page 80 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

111 of 135



Page 81 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

112 of 135



Page 82 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

113 of 135



Page 83 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

114 of 135



Page 84 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

115 of 135



Page 85 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

116 of 135



Page 86 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

117 of 135



Page 87 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

118 of 135



Page 88 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

119 of 135



Page 89 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

120 of 135



Page 90 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

121 of 135



Page 91 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

122 of 135



Page 92 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

123 of 135



Page 93 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

124 of 135



Page 94 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

125 of 135



Page 95 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

126 of 135



Page 96 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

127 of 135



Page 97 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

128 of 135



Page 98 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

129 of 135



Page 99 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

130 of 135



Page 100 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

131 of 135



Page 101 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

132 of 135



Page 102 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

133 of 135



Page 103 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

134 of 135



1O.L. 1

O.L. 22

3

4

5
76 98

295

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

O.L. 6

O.L 5

O
.L

. 4

34

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

42
43

44
45

46
47

48
49

50

51

52
53

54
55

56
57

58
59

60
61

62

159 160

161

162

163

164

146

147

148

149

150

151
152

O.L. 8

O.L. 9

O.L. 10

O.L. 11

89909192

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107
108

109 110 111 112
113

114

115

O
.L. 12

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

O
.L

. 1
3

O
.L

. 1
4

153

154

155

156

157

158

O
.L

. 1
6

165

166

167

168

169

170
171 172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180
181

182

183

184
185

186
187

O.L. 17

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199
200

201

202
203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220
221

222

223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230
231

232

233

234

235

236

237
238

239240241242

243 244 245 246 247 248 249 250 251

O
.L. 20

O.L. 18

265 264 263 262 261 260 259
258

257

256

255

254

272273274275276277

266 267 268 269 270
271

278 279 280 281 282 283 284

285286287288289290291292

293

294 296 299297 298 300 301 302

303
304306 305308 307310 309312 311313

314

315

252253

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328
329

330

331

332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

343

344

345

346

347 348 349 350 351 352 353 354 355 356

357

358

359

360
361362363364365366367368369370

37
1

37
2

37
3

37
4

37
5

37
6

37
7

37
8

37
9

38
0

38
2

38
3

38
4

38
5

38
6

38
7

38
8

38
9

39
0

39
1

39
2

39
3

39
4

395

396

397

398

399

400

401

402403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425 426 427

456 457 458 459 460 461 462 463 464 465 466 467 468 469
470

471

472 473 474 475 476 477 478 479

480

O.L. 19

O
.L

. 2
1

O.L. 22

O
.L

. 2
3

O.L. 24

O.L. 25 O.L. 26

O.L. 27

38
1

PROSPECT ROAD

HILLCREST DRIVE

HILLCREST DRIVE

PATRICK AVENUE

EAST VERLEEN AVENUE EAST VERLEEN AVENUE EAST VERLEEN AVENUE

EAST VERLEEN AVENUE

"A" STREET

"A" STREET "A" STREET

"A
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"A
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"I" STREET

"E" STREET "E" STREET

"H" STREET

"H
" 

ST
R

EE
T

CAPITAL D
RIVE

"J
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"J
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"J
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"J"
 S

TR
EE

T

"B" STREET

"C" STREET

"D" STREET"D" STREET

"G" STREET

"F" STREET

"G
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"K
" 

ST
R

EE
T

"K
" 

ST
R

EE
T

O
.L

. 1
5

O.L. 7

63

64

65

66

67

68
69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78

79808182838485868788

428

429

430

431

432

433
434 435 436 437 438 439 440 441

455 454 453 452 451 450 449 448

442

443

444

445

446

447

O.L. 28

SC
H

U
M

AC
H

ER
 R

O
AD

SC
H

U
M

AC
H

ER
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
T

H
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 S
T

R
EE

T
N

O
R

T
H

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 S

T
R

EE
T

22 23 24 25 26 27
28

29
30

31
32

33

O.L. 3

Sheet Number:

FN:  19-07-107

1 of 1

DATE:
REVISED:

11-15-19

SCALE: 1"= 100'

PRELIMINARY PLAT

HERITAGE HILLS

LOCATED EAST 1/2 OF THE SE1/4 AND THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 5 AND IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SW1/4
OF SECTION 4, T8N, R9E, VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE AND TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Page 104 of...NEW BUSINESS-2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral...

135 of 135


	Agenda
	October 15, 2019
	Discussion/Action on a Request for Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Approval for Kwik Trip LLC to Construct a Convenience Store with Fueling Canopy and Carwash at the Southeast Corner of CTH Q and Water Wheel Drive, in the Kilkenny Farms Subdivision
	Discussion/Action on Possible Referral of Heritage Hills to the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission

